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To: 8AC, Dallas (44-1639) 2?
From: Director, @gi 10(44--24016)“// é /

JACK L. RUBY, akaj
LEE HARVEY OSVALD, aka. = VICTIM
CIVIL RIGNTS |

Enclosed herewith are two copies of a self-explanatory
letter from the President's Cormission dated €/24/64, requesting
certain investigation on the basis of information furnished to
the Commission by Mrs, Eileen Kaminsky, sister of Jack Ruby,

. Handle the requested investigation, advising persons
contacted that the inquiry is being mado at the specific
request of the President's Commission on the Assassination ol
President Kennedy, Submit results promptly upon completion

by LIL{ suitable for disscmination to the Prosident's Commission,

Enclosures (2)
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NGTE: Eileen Kaminsky apparently wrote the Commission stating

that a llrs. Tice of Dallas talked to Jack Ruby at the
Parkland Hospital on 11/22/63, at which time he said he would Dbe
willing to donate his kiduey to Governor Comnally, She alsosaid
that Tom Alyea of Station WFAA, Dallas, interviewed officer
P, T, Dean after Dean testified at the Ruby trial and Dean told
him a diffcrent story from the one he testified to. VWe have
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conducted extenslve ilnvestigation on the basis of an allegation_'

by reporter Seth Kantor that he saw Ruby at Parkland Irospital

» on 11/22/63, and our investigation indicates that Ruby could not

have reasonably been there, Nuby denied having been there,

Officer Dcan is one of the officers who testified to statcments

made by Ruby immediately after the shooting of Oswald which
tended to show premeditation on Ruby's part,

" MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UMIT D ( ‘ /

2
)
6

y it



